
 

1517 Blake Avenue Suite 201, Glenwood Springs CO 81601 
          970.384.4857 phone        

       www.rfta.com 

 
 
 
TO:   All Prospective Bidders 
 
FROM:  Chariety Riggs, Procurement Specialist 
 
DATE:  September 11, 2019 
 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 2 

RFTA Solicitation No. 19-035 Intranet Services 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Pre Proposal Webex Presentation 
  Organizational Chart 
 
  
This document, hereinafter referred to as Addendum No. 2, becomes a binding incorporation to the 
solicitation documents and the resulting contract award.  All Bidders must include acknowledgment of 
this and all previous Addenda with their submission.  See Part 2, for the Acknowledgement of 
Addenda form to be submitted with your proposal. 

I. PRE PROPOSAL WEBEX MEETING 
There was a online meeting held on September 5th, 2019 at 2:00PM. The recording link is 
below: 
https://rfta.webex.com/rfta/lsr.php?RCID=ca5445e5a2ef4ccc9223b3e4d8d0be82  
 

II. RESPONSE TO INQUIRIES 

 Please see RFTA’s response to the inquiries below: 

**Please Note: that some items are still awaiting answers from our IT Department, those 
will be posted as soon as they become available. We have extended the proposal 
deadline (Addenda 3)  to accommodate for these delays** 

QUESTION: RESPONSE:  

1. The implementation of software 
solutions can vary widely depending 
on project budget. Our firm has 
successfully delivered projects across 
various budget ranges. To help us best 
meet the goals of your solicitation, can 
you please approximate the 
anticipated budget range for this 

 

Less than $50,000 
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project? For example, is the 
anticipated budget range: 

 
2. Remote project delivery typically 

enables us to reduce project duration 
and costs. Most of the projects we 
do could be delivered 100% remotely 
however, we sometimes find it useful 
to be onsite during discovery 
meetings, training, etc. Considering 
the potential effect on project duration, 
resource  availability, and cost on a 
scale from 1 to 5 where 1 represents 
"100% onsite project delivery" and 5 
represents "100% remote project 
delivery", what are your requirements 
on this continuum? 

 
 
 
 
  100% remote project delivery 

3. What qualifications are you looking for 
in an implementation partner? For 
example, we have multiple Microsoft 
Gold and Silver Competencies, 
Microsoft Certified Masters, etc.; will 
the proposal scoring take our technical 
credentials into account? 

Awaiting IT Response 

4. We are a Microsoft SharePoint 
Deployment and Planning Services 
(SDPS) Provider; in that regard do you 
have any Microsoft Software 
Assurance vouchers that might be 
applied to the budget? 

Awaiting IT Response 

5. Did any contractor or vendor assist 
with the development of this 
solicitation or provide you with an initial 
evaluation, proof of concept, 
demonstration, pricing, or any other 
analysis related to this procurement? 

No 

 

6. How did you arrive at the estimated 
timeline stated as ”Estimated 6-12 
week set up”? 

We would like to try and get an Intranet 
up and running by December 2019, if 
possible. We understand time and 
training constraints and that may not be 
possible. We will have two main 
employees for deploying set-up and 
management within RFTA. 

7. On a scale from 1 to 5 where 1 
represents “An on-premises solution 
housed in your facility, managed and 
maintained by you” and 5 represents 
“A cloud-based solution administered 
by you”, what best represents the 
desired solution on this continuum? 

Either one would work for us.  
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8. We are a SharePoint and Office 365 
focused consultancy and have 
successfully combined these platforms 
with best of breed third party software 
products (as needed) 
to implement comprehensive intranet, 
extranet, and enterprise document and 
records management solutions; given 
what you know about 
SharePoint/O365, including any as-
needed 3rd-party add-ons, on a scale 
from 1 to 5 where 1 represents “Will 
not meet our requirements” and 5 
represents “We believe SharePoint or 
O365 is the best platform for our 
needs”, what represents your view on 
the continuum? 

Awaiting IT Response 

9. On a scale from 1 to 5 where 1 
represents an all-in COTS solution 
with minimal configuration and 5 
represents a platform-based solution 
requiring some professional services, 
customization, and possibly third-party 
products, what is acceptable with 
respect to the solution you are looking 
for on this continuum? 

I would rate this a 4-5 on the scale. 

10. On a scale from 1 to 5 were 1 
represents no Information Architecture 
and 5 represents a comprehensive 
Information Architecture including all 
necessary Document/Content Types 
and Term-Sets to fully support the 
solution in areas such as search, 
workflow, records management (i.e. 
retention policies), etc., how would you 
rank your current Information 
Architecture? 

3 

11. How many users should we account 
for as it relates to product pricing, 
implementation services scoping, etc.? 

Up to 380 employees 

 
12. Can you please provide an 

organizational chart the includes all 
departments/business units that will 
use the solution? 

Yes, attached 

13. Regarding your current experience 
with SharePoint and/or O365, if you 
are using either: 

a. What version are you currently 
licensed for (e.g. SharePoint 
2019, O365 G3, etc.)? 

Awaiting IT Response 
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b. Do you already have the 
requisite licensing for the 
number of anticipated users of 
the solution being contemplated 
in this solicitation? 

c. What is the current breath of 
usage in terms of number of: 

i. Departments 
ii. Users 
iii. Site Collections 

d. For what workloads are you 
currently using 
SharePoint/O365 (e.g. 
collaboration portals, document 
management)? 

e. What, if any, problems or 
dissatisfaction have you 
experienced with 
SharePoint/O365? 

f. Do you already own any 
SharePoint-related products 
(e.g. ShareGate, Nintex, etc.) 
and if so, which ones? 

g. On a scale from 1 to 5 where 1 
represents “None” and 5 
represents “Expert”, can you 
please indicate what 
SharePoint/O365 skills you 
currently have in house in terms 
of: 

i. Infrastructure, 
Administration and 
Maintenance 

ii. Information Architecture 
Design and 
Implementation 

iii. Content 
Owner/Authorship 

iv. PowerShell and C# 
Development 

 

14. Regarding the requirement stated as 
"Possibility for integration with other 
software systems (CRM, Caselle for 
example)"; is actual integration in 
scope for this solicitation or is the 
intent to ensure that the system has 
integration capabilities?   

We would like integration capabilities. 
We do not need integration for launch. I 
would imagine initial integration would 
be hyperlinks only to begin with. 
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15. If the migration of documents on file 
shares into the new solution is within 
the scope of this solicitation, please 
answer the following: 

a. How many documents need to 
be migrated? 

b. How many folders are there in 
the file shares that need to be 
migrated? 

c. What is the total size in GB/TB 
of the content to be migrated? 

Note: this information can be 
determined by right-clicking on the 
parent folder and selecting 
"Properties". 

 

Awaiting IT Response 

16. Regarding requirements for “Dynamic 
forms”, can you please provide 
detailed information and use cases 
including the information below: Is the 
development of specific forms part of 
this solicitation or just a required 
feature of the solution? 

A form creation feature would be nice to 
survey employees and gain input. 

 

17. Regarding the requirement stated as 
“Ability to store, display and search a 
staff directory; with the possibility to 
populate the directory from an existing 
source”; is the existing source Active 
Directory and if not ,what is it? 

Yes, an active directory 

 

18.  What is your vision for post 
implementation support in terms of 
anticipated number of hours per 
month? 

Possibly 1-5 hours per month is support 

 
19. Exhibit B indicates “This Contract is a 

fixed-price contract”; fixed price 
contracts typically include a risk 
premium whereas time a materials 
contracts with a Not to Exceed cap do 
not and are therefore less expensive; 
to confirm, are you requesting a Fixed 
Price for the project in our response? 

Yes 

20. Regarding the requirement stated as 
“Mapping widgets in forms, blogs or 
other communication methods so that 
RFTA can “pin” a location when 
describing something that has 
geographical context.”: 

A – Yes 
B- Mostuly building locations and 
directions 
C -  Awaiting IT Response 
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a. Do you anticipate that this 
requirement could be met using 
Google or Bing maps?  

b. What specifically is being 
mapped (e.g. a physical post 
office address, from/to 
directions, or something more 
granular such as a location 
within a building)?  

c. Do you have an existing 
mapping application such as 
ESRI that this requirement will 
leverage 

21.   Is RFTA Currently using Microsoft 
365? What licenses are being used 
today?  Are there any OnPrem or 
Hybrid solutions currently in place for 
the M365 products?  What are 
they?  Most importantly, is SharePoint 
Online, MS Flow, MS Stream, 
PowerApps, Yammer, etc. all available 
for use?  (This is likely a Q for your IT 
department). 

 

We currently have SharePoint 2016 on 
premises and are currently upgrading to 
SharePoint 2019.  We do not have plans 
to move this to the cloud unless forced to 
by Microsoft.  We do not use Microsoft 
365 and do not plan to in the near 
future.  We also do not have MS Flow, 
MS Stream, PowerApps, or 
Yammer.  We do use Cisco Jabber that 
is installed on premises that is integrated 
with our Cisco CallManager phone 
system. 
 

22. Is RFTA Open to alternate platform 
solutions? Is it possible to procure a 
platform that may not exist?  What 
would be the process for this if so from 
a procurement perspective? 

 

We are open to this, however it would 
be dependent on cost and funding 

23.  To confirm, is the plan for this to be a 
single release project?  As in, is a 
phased release approach possible 
over time or is RFTA looking for the 
vendor to come in, implement, train 
and hand off and then the possible run 
& maintenance contract extensions as 
outlined in the RFP? 

 

We are ideally looking for a vendor to 
come in, implement, train and run 
maintenance as needed once product is 
launched. A phased release approach 
could be do able based on the timeline 
and implementation. 

24. How big is the publishing team? The 
team responsible for managing the site 
and content?  Will there be a larger 
team that requires training?  Or is it a 
small group (5 or less)? 

The publishing team will be two people. 
However we will have 5-8 submitting 
content and may need training 
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25. Our team is remote.  This work would 
be handled for the most part off site at 
our location(s) and most meetings 
handled over video conferencing.  Will 
this be acceptable?  We can be 
available for major milestones and 
trainings as required. 

 

Yes this is acceptable 

26. Regarding DBE, if my company is in 
process of becoming certified will that 
eliminate us from consideration for this 
award?  Want to ensure that we have 
the proper credentials and certification 
to be considered.  We have currently 
applied for DBE via the California 
Transportation Authority.  This should 
extend to CO, correct?  

 

Absolutely not, and yes DBE is a federal 
program and will extend to all 50 states. 


